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Republic of the Philippines  

NATIONAL PRIVACY COMMISSION  
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE   

  
SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 093-2020 

 
DATE : 4 December 2020 

 
SUBJECT:  Procurement of Large Format Copier, High-speed Inkjet Printer for the National Privacy Commission (NPC) 

 

The National Privacy Commission Bids and Awards Committee (NPC-BAC), hereby issues this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin to guide 
the bidders with regard to the general conditions of the contract as well as the technical specifications for the procurement of Large 

Format Copier, High-speed Inkjet Printer, to wit: 

 

CLARIFICATION/ QUESTION ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT/ ANSWER 

Will the procuring entity consider lowering the 
technical specifications, thus: 
 
   From:                          To: 

 

No, the procuring entity will retain the technical specifications provided for in 
the Bidding Documents and the previous Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 087-
2020. 
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Does the procuring entity have a standard tem-
plate for the Statement of Ongoing Contracts? 

No, the NPC does not have a template. However, bidders are reminded to abide 
by the provisions of Resolution No. 16-2020 issued by the Government Procure-
ment Policy Board on 16 September 2020 approving Circular 04-2020, specifi-
cally Section 6.1.j. (Mandatory Provisions of Required Forms) which provides: 
 

Required Form Mandatory Provisions 

j. Statement of the Bidder 
of all its ongoing govern-
ment and private con-
tracts, including con-
tracts awarded but not 
yet started 

i.  Names of outstanding 
contracts with other con-
tracting party, i.e., PE or pri-
vate company allowed by 
the rules, contract date, pe-
riod and amount or value; 
and  
 
ii. For Goods, kinds of 
Goods and dates of delivery.  
 

   

For Statement of Ongoing Contracts, do you 
require an attachment e.g. NOA or NTP or 
P.O.? 
 

No. Such requirements are not mandated to be submitted. 
 

Does the procuring entity have standard tem-
plate for the Statement of Single Largest Com-
pleted Contract (SLCC)? 

No, the NPC does not have a template. However, bidders are reminded to abide 
by the provisions of Resolution No. 16-2020 issued by the Government Procure-
ment Policy Board on 16 September 2020 approving Circular 04-2020, specifi-
cally its Section 6.1.k. (Mandatory Provisions of Required Forms) which pro-
vides: 
 

Required Form Mandatory Provisions 
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k. Statement of the Bid-
der’s SLLC similar to the 
contract to be bid. 

i.  Name of the completed 
contract with contract date, 
period and amount, which 
should correspond to the re-
quired percentage of the 
ABC to be bid. The value is 
adjusted to the current 
prices using the Philippine 
Statistics Authority con-
sumer price indices, when 
necessary;  
 
ii.  For Goods, the relevant 
period or delivery date 
when the said SLCC was 
completed; end user’s ac-
ceptance or official receipt(s) 
or sales invoice issued for 
the contract, if completed; 
and 
 
iii.   Definition or description 
the similar project or major 
categories of work. 

   

For the statement of bidder’s Single Largest 
Completed Contract (SLCC), will you require a 
single contract similar in nature or should it be 
at least two aggregated contracts? 
 

Section II. Instruction to Bidders of Bidding Documents particularly Section 
5.3 shall be amended to read as follows: 
 

Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No.9184, the 
Bidder shall have an SLCC that is at least one (1) contract similar to the 
Project the value of which, adjusted to current prices using the PSA’s 
CPI, must be at least equivalent to:  
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For the procurement of Non-expendable Supplies and Services: 
The Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar 
to this Project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the 
ABC. 

 

Will you require an attachment e.g. Official Re-
ceipt or Sales Invoice or a Certificate of Comple-
tion and Acceptance on the statement of bid-
der’s SLCC? 
 

Yes, the bidders need to attach the end user’s acceptance or official receipt(s) 
or sales invoice issued for the contract, if completed as required by GPPB Cir-
cular 04-2020. 

How many copies of the technical and financial 
proposal are the bidders required to submit? 
 

Kindly submit one (1) original and five (5) copies of the technical and financial 
proposal. 

 

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents for Large Format Copier, High-speed Inkjet Printer for the 

National Privacy Commission. Any provision inconsistent herewith is hereby amended and superseded accordingly. 

For the information and guidance of all concerned. 

         
 
  sgd 
ATTY. MARIA THERESA PATULA 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 


